HPPC, Inc.
306 West Wall, Suite 209
Midland, Texas 79701

Phone: (432) 557-5067 HOBBSs OCD
September 21, 2018 SEP 25 2018
Oil Conservations Division R
Attn: Maxey Brown ECE#VED

1625 N. French Dr.
Hobbs, NM 88240

Re: Notice of Intent to Plug and Abandon W H Rhodes B Fed NCT-1 No. 009 (API: 30-025-
12070

Dear Sir,

We received a letter regarding the failed MIT test for subject well with a repair due date
of 10/14/2018. We have enclosed with this letter an approved permit to plug and
abandon this well. We are making every effort to plug this well by the repair due date
but due to demand for plugging-rig, we may be slightly past the due date. Please note
our intent to plug this well.

If you have any questions, please call me at (432) 557-5067 or email
rajan.prasad@hppcinc.com.

Regards,
Rajan Prasad

Vice President
HPPC, Inc.



